
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 

LEGISTAR# 230427 
(DISTRICTS - ALL) 

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 
For Inclusion on Board Agenda 

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 
Other Business (Pink) 

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Scott Niehaus, Village Manager 

December 12, 2023 (COW)(B ofT) December 21, 2023 

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 3, CHAPTER 31, ARTICLE 5 SECTION 
31.58 OF THE LOMBARD VILLAGE CODE IN REGARD TO THE OFFICE OF 
DEPUTY VILLAGE TREASURER 

SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

Attached is an ordinance that amends the Village code to authorize the Treasurer to designate a subordinate 
or subordinates to serve as Deputy Treasurers. If approved, up to two Deputy Treasurers may be appointed, 
each of whom shall have the authority to act independently of the other. 

Village staff recommends Board of Trustee approval of the attached ordinance. 

Review ( as necessary): 
Village Attorney X_--=--�=--n-----------­
Finance Director X2� 
Village Manager X ___ _____________ _ 

Date 
Date -1o2---:/!

,--
�Z__,�

......._
'3 ___ _ 

Date 
----- - ---

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, 
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution. 






